John Kozlowski

From: John Kozlowski <John@Kozlowski.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 9:54 PM

To: ‘Dorothy-Jane Kozlowski'; Dorothy-Jane Kozlowski (Outlook)
Cc: jimcross45@gmail.com'

Subject: About Jack and...

Dorothy-Jane,

A gentleman, who has had his issues with the state, forwarded a link to a video made in Russia and dubbed in English:
“SODOM” https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=_pBMLOhghls.

| watched it tonight and suggest you consider it. Do you think, given the unwillingness to allow our kids’ father to
communicate with them, that Jack will be the last? Isn’t love to allow the dad to point them to the Lord Jesus Christ and
His commands for reconciliation, and to see a father’s commitment to his wife, irrespective of his wife?

It is notable that the video closed with “be fruitful and multiply”. This is the repeated command of the Lord | follow, not
the lord pragmatism.

Please remember my comment before your birthday: “The person who loves you is not your dad it is
me!” http://family.kozlowski.org/2017-12-02+1

I’'m continuing to try to prove that.
| love you!
| love you!

| love you!

Considering you dad stated he is blocking me, this email is at http://family.kozlowski.org/Email-2018-01-03+1

John Kozlowski

=S Email: John@Kozlowski.org e Phone: (423) 716-6432

'*%-' Kozlowski.org e Distinctivist.com e ShofarNexus.com

Fear God and keep his commandments, for this is the whole duty of man.
Ecclesiastes 12:13



